
OWNERSHIP HISTORY OF RIVERSIDE CEMETERY 

 

December 23, 1887 

 John Guild & Seth Bullock sold to George Fuller for $500.00 the S1/2 of SE1/4 and S1/2 

of SW1/4, Section 10, T8N, R2E, BHM, Butte County – 160 acres. 

 

November 7, 1889 

 Pre-Exemption Patent issued to George Fuller by President Benjamin Harrison. 

 

July 7, 1896 

 Sheriff’s Deed issued to Western Dakota Loan & Trust Company (SW ¼, Section 10, 

T8N, R2E, BHM included in this sale). 

 

June 2, 1900 

 Quick Claim Deed for $100.00 issued to Bruce Sebastian, F. G. King, Lee Martin, John 

Brant, Tom Johnson, Samuel G. Mortimer, Dana Simmons, Clark Reeves, Joseph Dreskell, 

Joseph Highsaw and H. E. Thompson (SW ¼, Section 10, T8N, R2E, BHM included in this 

sale). 

 

August 9, 1900 

 Warranty Deed issued to George B. Craft Trustee for $3,500.00 (SW ¼, Section 10, T8N, 

R2E, BHM included in this sale). 

 

August 25, 1900 

 George B. Craft Trustee sold to J. L. Hibbard Jr. for $1,500.00 the SW1/4, Section 10, 

T8N, R2E, BHM and 2 acres set aside to Bruce Sebastian et al. for Cemetery. 

 

April 29, 1991 

 Quick Claim Deed for $1.00 to George F. Mortimer & Dorothy Mortimer Dunlap, only 

children of Samuel G. Mortimer, from the City of Belle Fourche for the 2 acres containing the 

Riverside Cemetery. 

 

 

 

 

 

 


